



Mr Savra Keller
Ecosmarte
PO Box 874
KURANDA QLD 4881

Dear Sir

Re: Laboratory Report No: 49411

Four water samples were produced by the Ecosmarte Ionisation Oxidation Unit at our Laboratory and observed by myself – Jon Dicker. These samples were called Control and 0.18 Cu, 0.44 Cu and 0.70 Cu indicating the times that the samples were run with the Ecosmarte Ionisation Oxidation Unit.

Each sample was tested for our standard suite of analytes in a Potability Certificate, and it was found that for the analytes tested, each sample complied with 2004 NH & MRC Australian Guidelines for Drinking water.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully

SGS Environmental Services

Jon Dicker
Operations Manager